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November 7, 1980

S. W. Shieids
Sevior Vics Presiden - -

Nuche Dhvimon G |

272

Mr. Victor Stelle, Jr., Birector Docket Nos.: SIN 50-54&
U.S. Nuclesr Regulntory Commission STR 50-547
0ffice of lnspectiom snd Enfercement Construction Permit Mse.: CPFR-170
Weshingten, D.C. 703555 crea-171

SIRIECT: Karbie Rill Suclesr Ceverscing Statiem - Units 1 sed 2
Opder Coafirming Seuspsnsion ef Censtructioa

ABTERENCE: Letter deted Nay 15, 1980, entitled "Gradusted Resciseiom of Oxder
Dated August 15, 1929"

Deaxr Nr. Stello:

This letter is submitted im response to Sectiom B.8 of your letter of May 15,
1980, Sdentified se "Uradusted Bescission of Order Dated August 15, 1979."

Those activities ideacified as items B.5, B.6, sud B.7 of your abowe

referenced latter have been accomplished by Public Service Company of Indiacs,
toc. (PS1) snd NRC Region III relative to the pre—™ quisites for commencing

yeceipt inspection by Cherne Comtractimg Cowperatios (cce) and
~ smmoowesl th-Lovd JV (C-LIV).

Specific sctivities sccompl ished sre as followa:

I. PS3 has required CCC and C-LJV to adjuet, as necessary, their Quality
Assurauce programs, proesdures znd isplementation therwof, persoanel

stafficg levels and persommal qualificetions as those items ralate to
receipt inspectiom activities.

PS]1 hes reviewed and spproved the Quality Assurance prograns of CCC aund
C~LIV aund performed comprehensive sudits of those progrsms.

3. PSI has requested NRC Regiom III to perform evalustione of adjusted
receipt inepection programe of CCC and C-LIV (Ref. Latter from 5. W.
Shieids to J. G. Keppler dated August 26, 1980).
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Be. V. Stelle, Jr. November 7, 1980

&. MNRC Region III has performed evalustious of adjusted receipt inspecticn
progrems of CCC and C-LJV with results fndicat

ing that boeh contractorse
Are prepared to support receipt inspectiom.

PS1 hereby req

uests your writtew perwmier “on as required by Sectiom B.8 of the
referenced le:

Fir to allow resusption of receipt inepectiom by CCC and C-LIV.

Your coeperatism and Fespouse regarding this matter will be greatly
appreciated.

Sincerely,

ec: J. G. Keppler
E. R. Schweibing
J. J. Harrieon




